Grant Doty

From: Briesacher, Matt <Matt.Briesacher@doc.mo.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 3:37 PM

To: Grant Doty

Subject: RE: Sunshine Request

Categories: Saved to Case File

Grant:

I think | responded to your request with our ffax number but forgot to inform you that the Department has received and
reviewed your request for records relating to witnesses to executions. The Department is currently reviewing your
request and gathering any open records. We anticipate that our response will be provided approximately three weeks
from the date your request was received.

In the meantime, if you have any questions please feel free to contact my office.
Sincerely,

Matthew Briesacher
Deputy General Counsel

Missouri Department of Corrections
Office of the General Counsel

2729 Plaza Drive

PO Box 236

Jefferson City, MO 65102

(573) 522-1634 phone

(573) 522-1635 fax

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This message from Matthew Briesacher contains information that is privileged and confidential and is
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If
you have received it in error, please delete it immediately and please notify us at (573) 522-1634. Thank
you.

From: Grant Doty [mailto:GDoty@aclu-mo.org]
Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 11:01 AM

To: Briesacher, Matt

Cc: McCreery, Heather

Subject: FW: Sunshine Request

Matt and Heather,
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Tried faxing the attached request, but it was “unsuccessful.” Just called the number (573-751-4099) to see if perhaps |
been trying to fax to a phone number. It just rings and rings.

Please let me know if | have the number wrong.
Please accept this email in lieu of the fax request (NOTE: | also stuck original in the mail).
As always, thanks.

Grant Doty

From: Debbie Read [mailto:eaclumfax@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 10:36 AM

To: 15737514099@efaxsend.com

Subject: Sunshine Request

Attn: Custodian of Records
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If you have a problem receiving this fax, please contact me at 314/669-3422
Thank you.

Grant R. Doty, Staff Attorney
ACLU of Missouri



